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CITY of CALABASAS

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

APRIL 7, 2022
TO: Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Michael Klein, AICP, Community Development Director

Tom Batrtlett, AICP, City Planner
SUBJECT: Selection of Architectural Review Panel member
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Commission select a member to serve on

the Architectural Review Panel, and determine the regular and
alternate members of the Panel

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Planning Commission select a member to serve on the Architectural Review
Panel, and determine the regular and alternate members of the Panel.

REVIEW AUTHORITY:

The Planning Commission is making the ARP appointments because of its responsibility to
nominate and appoint the members, as provided for under CMC 2.40, Architectural Review
Panel.

BACKGROUND:

The Architectural Review Panel is currently without a full complement of members due to
the resignation of a member. A copy of the duties and responsibilities of the Architectural
Review Panel is provided as Exhibit A. The Architectural Review Panel currently consists
of one architect/engineer and three architects.

The clerk received applications from two individuals for the open position. A copy of the
resumes of the two candidates is provided as Exhibit B.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit A: CMC 2.40 Architectural Review Panel
Exhibit B:  Application of Anthony Bonenfant and Alan Dabach



